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DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 1999 2 @ T
TO:  DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 52 5 3
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATINGYD™< S = O
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (SIMMONS)
RE:

DOCKET NO. 950984-TP - RESOLUTION OF PETITION(S) TO ESTABLISH
NONDISCRIMINATORY RATES, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS FOR RESALE

INVOLVING LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANIES AND ALTERNATIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE COMPANIES PURSUANT TO SECTION 364.161, F.S.

DOCKET NO™950985-TP - RESOLUTION OF PETITION(S) TO ESTABLISH
NONDISCRIMINATORY RATES, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS FOR

INTERCONNECTION INVOLVING LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANIES AND
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANIES PURSUANT TO SECTION
364.162, F.S.

By memorandum filed October 22, 1999, these dockets were closed. Upon review, staff
has determined that all of the confidential documents that remain in these dockets may be returned

to their respective sources in accordance with Section 364.183(4), Florida Statutes. This
information is no longer necessary for the Commission to conduct its business.
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